

# TED BOYD PRESIDENT

tboyd@lee-associates.com O 919.576.2500 C 919.618.7326 leeraleigh.com 100 Walnut Street Cary, NC 27511

### **CAREER SUMMARY**

Ted brings over a decade of experience in crafting growth strategies in economic development and placemaking initiatives. He excels in aligning business and community values, and possesses strong communication and management skills. His role supports Lee & Associates' continued growth in the Raleigh-Durham area and opportunities to develop future markets across North Carolina.

## **EXPERIENCE**

**President**, 2024 to Present Lee & Associates | Raleigh Durham Wilmington

**Director of Economic Development**, 2018 to 2024 Town of Cary

**Downtown Development Manager**, 2013 to 2018 Town of Cary

**Director of Historic South End**, 2010 to 2013 Charlotte Center City Partners

**Program Director**, 2008 to 2010 Charlotte Center City Partners

#### **EDUCATION**

**The Citadel**Bachelor of Arts in English

## **NOTABLE AWARDS**

Cary Magazine Movers and Shakers, 2017 40 Under 40, Charlotte Business Journal, 2013

## **COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT**

Member: NAIOP, 2022 to Present

Cary Community Committee: PGA Tour Champions SAS

Championship, 2015 to Present

**Advisory Board Member:** Taylor Family YMCA, 2019 to Present **Volunteer Chair:** Taylor YMCA Golf Marathon, 2021 to Present

